
                                                                 COVER    LETTER

Dear Mr. Dichoso,
          You wrote:

            >Hello Ken,
            >3b) is just an extrapolation of 3a).
            >If the device repeats only Ademco devices
            >and you show that the device complies with
            >all Ademco devices, then compliance with
            >specific transmitters is met.
            >Regards,
            >   Joe Dichoso

Here are Exhibits 1-1, 2-1, and 3-1, with expanded explanations,
I  am  also  sending  you a  new  exhibit 5-3, and  exhibit 5-6,
This should show compliance.
                             Regards,
                                 Greg Barbato
                                 for
                                 Ken Addy


